



# ANDRÉ FERREIRA

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

## ABOUT ME

I am a recent graduate with some experience in the development of small projects with a strong desire to learn new technologies and technical approaches. I am willing to perform all kinds of roles that will allow me to develop my skills professionally and make a difference in the company.

## CONTACT

Birth Data: 06/05/1998

Phone: 936 026 663

Email: andreferreira6@hotmail.com

Address: Barcelos

Website: andreferreira.pt

## SKILLS

### Coding Languages

C#, HTML/CSS/JS, SQL

### Frameworks/Systems

.NET Windows Form, MySQL, SQLServer, Prestashop

## SIDE PROJECTS

aleiradela.pt - (in development)

## INTERESTS

- Cinema
- Outdoor activities

## CAREER SUMMARY

### Ecommerce-Developer

SevwBusiness | 07/2021 - 06/2021

Developer in a marketing team based in ecommerce management

- Design and implement attractive and responsive eCommerce sites
- Back-end and front-end development including database and server integration
- Implementation/Reformulation of Prestashop themes/modules

### Software Developer

C2MSIS | 10/2020 - 06/2021

Part-time participation in a small team to develop an accounting software for business management:

- Analysis and requirements gathering for planning the structure and implementation of the software
- API Integration
- Experience in application development with SQL Server and
- C# environment in .NET Windows Forms

## ACADEMIC EDUCATION

### IPCA - Instituto Politécnico do Cávado e Ave

2017 - 2021

Degree in Computer Systems Engineering